
Meeting 5 of the New Village Hall Working Group 

Held on Thursday 9th June 2022 at 7.30pm at Hailey Village Hall 

 

Present: Ann Gibson, Martin Crow, Michael Drew, Graham Knaggs, Phil Sullivan, Karl 

Madden,  Judith Knaggs. 

 

Apologies: Caryl Lansley 

 

A) Proposed Criteria for selection of an architect to design the New Village Hall 

1. Practical, environment-enhancing sketch drawing/design compatible with a 

Conservation Area including clarity of their submission and flexibility of their 

approach 

2. Match of the architect’s proposal with our Architect’s Brief, in particular: 

a. Multi-functional, adaptable building suitable for all ages and abilities 

b. Practical, income-generating spaces 

c. Comprehensive Energy strategy 

d. Future-proofing with regard to sustainability 

3. Track record of successful Village Hall / Community Centre developments 

4. Track record of securing planning permissions 

5. Relationship with WODC Planning and Building Control 

6. Examples of relevant experience including any testimonials 

7. Quantity surveyor’s input on financial and contractual matters (i.e., bills of quantities 

for the construction project and provision of other support functions concerning the 

financing and materials of construction). 

8. Cost estimates and likely timescales to: 

a. Outline planning permission 

b. Construction and handover 

c. Comprehensive fees table 

d. Detail of stage payments 

9. What other projects is the architect working on? 

a. i.e., how important are we? 

b. How busy are they? 

c. Do they want the work more quickly than us? 

10. Are there any useful technologies that we have not captured in the architect’s brief? 

11. Terms & Conditions 

a. Cost overruns, change of design etc. - whose responsibility? 

12. Recording of all changes with identification of responsibilities 

13. How much support will the architect provide during the build? 

14. We need to carry out Due diligence to ensure the architect will be available for the 

duration of the project. 

 

B) Next Steps 

We have received three responses to our invitation to tender. The Clerk has already 

asked the missing architects to submit their bids by the end of the week. 



 

a. The tender bids will be considered at our next meeting scheduled for 7.30pm on 

Monday 20th June in the Village Hall. If necessary, a second meeting will be held 

at 7.30pm on Monday 4th July. 

i. Note: Due to the commercially sensitive nature of the responses to the 

tender process, members of the public will not be invited to these meetings. 

 

b. A question was raised as to whether we should create a short list, to make the 

process easier but this was rejected. 

 

c. It is anticipated that an architect will be selected during this process and 

recommended to the July meeting of the Parish Council for confirmation. 

 

d. The objective of the next stage of the project is to secure outline planning 

permission as a necessary requirement in the process to secure grants from major 

bodies such as the National Lottery and Sports England. 

 

e. We will need at least one meeting with the selected architect to map out the 

process to Outline Planning Permission. 

 

f. There should be a presentation / exhibition / consultation to Hailey residents – 

probably including a presentation by the architect as well as a Q&A session. 

i. The Village Hall Management Committee should be involved in the process as 

a statutory consultee. 

 

g. As part of project administration, we should maintain a record of decision-making 

processes to demonstrate to grant funding bodies that we have undertaken a robust 

and open process. 

 

 

 

 

  

GALK 

13th June 2022 


